Felipe Abreu

http://www.felipeabreu.carbonmade.com

breu.felipe@gmail.com

SUMMARY

I'm a photographer and videomaker.

As a photographer I worked for OFFLINE, Placar, Veja e Contigo!. My work has been published in IdeaFixa Mag, Positive Mag, Private Photo Mag, F-Stop Magazine and others. My worked has been showcased in São Paulo, Rio de Janeiro, Porto Alegre and Recife. I'm the youngest photographer to enter the SambaPhoto image bank. I'm the founder and editor of OLD magazine, an online publication that showcases the work of young photographers for more than 3 years now.

As a D.P. and director I worked for colmeia, Mutato (agency of the JWT group), Mostra SP de Fotografia, among others. Some of the clients that I worked with are Google, Endeavor, J&J and Itaú. I'm the founder of a small video production company called Viralize, created in 2012.

EDUCATION

University of California, Los Angeles

2014 - 2015

Cinematography Certificate Course

Ateliê Fotô 2013 - 2013

Photography Study Group, Photography

Perestroika 2012 - 2012

Curso Livre, Empreendedorismo Criativo

Curso com duração de 3 meses sobre construção e pensamento de empresas de produção cultural e de comunicação.

Universidade de São Paulo

2008 - 2011

Undergraduation , Cinema

Escola Comunitária de Campinas

2004 - 2006

Ensino Médio

EXPERIENCE

AMARELLO

07 / 2013 - Present

Online Content Producer

Responsible for the production of content for all the web platforms of AMARELLO, an art and culture brazilian magazine. Text, photography and video included.

Viralize Filmes

06 / 2012 - Present

Founder and CEO

Founder and CEO of the video production house with focus in web video content.

Revista OLD

05 / 2011 - Present

Editor

Founder and editor of the colaborative online magazine OLD. The publication showcases the work of young photographers and talks to big names in the photography scene. I am responsible for the contact and research of new talents, production of texts and interviews and art direction of the magazine.

SambaPhoto 01 / 2011 - Present

Photographer

Photographer of the SambaPhoto image bank.

Mutato 10 / 2012 - 10 / 2013

Freelance Cinematographer

I worked as a freelance for Mutato, answering to clients such as Google and Johnson & Johnson. During the one year I worked for them I participated in a series of live events, interviews and mini documentaries, always working as a cinematographer.

SambaPhoto 09 / 2011 - 07 / 2013

Online Content Producer

Trough the partnership between OLD and SambaPhoto I produced all the content of the company's site for almost two years. Both video and text were produced. Trough the partnership it was also possible to create a series of 17 web documentaries with brazilian photographers.

Abril 01 / 2013 - 03 / 2013

Photographer and Videomaker

Photographer and Videomaker of the trainee group from the 30° Curso Abril de Jornalismo. Here I worked for Veja, Contigo! and National Geographic.

colmeia 01 / 2012 - 09 / 2012

Assistant Cinematographer and Director

Worked as an assistant cinematographer and director for Google and Claro. I also directed two projects for Google and a series of events for Endeavor.

colmeia 03 / 2011 - 12 / 2011

Intern

As an intern I worked in the areas of cinematography and direction. I was responsible for the production of many videos and events. I also directed a few short movies and web docs.

Editora Novo Meio // Revista OFFLINE

01 / 2010 - 06 / 2010

Intern

I worked as a photographer and photography editor for the magazine.

LANGUAGES

- ullet English (Native or bilingual proficiency)
- French (Full professional proficiency)
- Spanish (Professional working proficiency)
- Portuguese (Native or bilingual proficiency)